



Mr Matt Collins
Managing Director
Collins Group
PO Box 378
Narellan NSW 2567

Dear Mr Collins

**Spring Farm Quarry (DA 75/256 MOD 4)
Modification 4**

The public exhibition of the Environmental Assessment (EA) for Modification 4 concluded on Thursday 29 March 2018.

The Secretary requests that you prepare and submit a report detailing your responses to the issues raised in submissions, at your earliest convenience. The submissions can be viewed on the Department's website www.majorprojects.planning.nsw.gov.au.

Please note that the Department expects further submissions in relation to the proposal. The Department will make these submissions available to you as soon as possible.

If you wish to discuss this matter, please contact Jack Murphy on 8217 2016.

Yours sincerely,

Howard Reed
Director
Resource Assessments

3.4.18